

# Andrea Tzontcheva

## About

I am highly motivated, hardworking and easily adaptable BA (Hons) Animation graduate from the University of Portsmouth. I have a range of skills in both traditional and computer based work, with both moving and still images. Specialising in Visual Development and 2D Animation.

I have taken part in multiple art exhibitions and competitions with paintings, illustrations and prints.

## Skills

- 2D Animation  
Traditional and Digital / Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Animate, Adobe After Effects, TV Paint
- Illustration and Visual Development  
Traditional and Digital / Adobe Photoshop
- Storyboarding  
Traditional and Digital / Adobe Photoshop

## Contact

tel: +44 (0) 7719258622  
email: andrea.tzon@gmail.com  
portfolio: andreatweb.wordpress.com

## Experience

- King Bee Animation Oct 2017 - Present
  - Freelance 2D Animator
- University of Portsmouth Sep 2017 - Present
  - Part Time Tutor / Introduction to Image Creation for BSc (Hons) Computer Games
- My Daughter, The Fox 2017
  - Director and Animator / Graduation Film
- CCI Creative Careers Animation 2017
  - 2D Animator and Storyboard Artist
- NHS - DVT Animation 2017
  - 2D Animator
- Innovation Accelerator Awards and Hot House Animation 2016
  - Storyboard Artist

## Education

- University of Portsmouth 2014-2017
  - BA (HONS) Animation
  - Award First Class Honours
- National School of Fine Arts 'Ilia Petrov' Sofia / Bulgaria 2010-2014
  - Diploma of Secondary Education with total result Excellent 5.68 (out of 6)
  - Professional qualification in illustration

## Voluntary work

- Charity Art Sale 2016
  - Organiser of a Charity Art Prints Sale at the One Eyed Dog; Portsmouth, going under the name: Buy Art, save your boring walls, save a life. Artists from Portsmouth University, AUB and The Academy of Arts in Sofia took part.
- Creative Workshops 2015
  - Introducing year 10 pupils from Portsmouth Grammar School to the principles of animation and basic tools in Adobe Flash.
- UOP Rotaract Club 2014-2015
  - Taking part in the organization of events for raising money for different charity causes.
  - Raising money for children in the Philippines, by helping with the creation of real life Assassin's Creed inspired game by the name "You're Next". Collaborating with a graphic design student for the creation of the poster and stickers for the game.